Wyoming USAG State Administrative Committee (SAC) Meeting

February 17, 2021

Meeting Called By: Facilitator: Meeting Called to Order:		Christi Hawkins (SACC) Christi Hawkins (SACC) 8:30 p.m.	Type of Meeting: Note Taker: Meeting Adjourned:		State Administrative ( Christi Hawkins 10:34 p.m.	Committee
Attendees: State Administrative Committee Chairman			· · ·	Christi Hawkins		Present
Junior Olympic (JO) (			O) Coordinator:	Ana Whitfield		Present
Xcel			el Coordinator:	Shannon Mitchell		Present
East R			Representative:	Keven Gangwish		Present
West Repres			Representative:	Brian Andrews		Present
Information Technology (IT)			T) Coordinator:	Donna Hunter		Present
Communications Coordinate				Terra Evans		Present
Judge's Representative:				Kiersten Steinkraus-Vinluan		Present
Note: All State Administrative Committee (SAC) member were present.						

MINUTES:

 Agenda Item: <u>2020-2021 State Championship Updates & Discussion</u>: Discussion: Updates and discuss the 2020-2021 State Championship. Conclusion: Lanyards will be used for coaches, judges and volunteers to identify the individuals that should actually be in the competitive area. In Favor: All Opposed: None Abstained: None Motion Approved/Not Approved: Approved
 Agenda Item: <u>2020-2021 State Championship Updates & Discussion</u>: Discussion: Updates and discuss the 2020-2021 State Championship.

**Conclusion**: Due to placement awards which the SAC needs to use, placement awards will be given in addition to achievement awards for the Developmental Program (DP) Level 2, 3 and 4 down to twelfth (12<sup>th</sup>) place. Athletes will be divided into groups no larger than twelve athletes so that all athletes are placed. This a one-time deviation from the handbook so that the SAC can use up excessive awards not needed by the State.

In Favor: All Opposed: None Abstained: None Motion Approved/Not Approved: Approved

**3.** Agenda Item: <u>2021-2022 State Championship Dates</u>: The 2020-2021 State Championship Date needs to be established.

**Discussion**: The last weekend for 9/10 State Championships is March 25, 2022. The following dates have been established by the USAG National Office and the Region 3 RACC for the 2021-2022 season. USAG Changed Dates:

Weekend of April 22nd - Level 9/10 Regionals Weekend of May 13th - Level 9 Westerns Weekend of May 20th - Level 10 Nationals a. <u>Region 3 Dates for 2022</u>: Weekend of April 22nd - Level 9/10 - TX Weekend of April 29th - Level 7 - TX Weekend of May 6th - Level 8 - CO Weekend of May 6th - Xcel Diamond/Platinum- we need to bid out Weekend of May 13th - Xcel Gold - CO
Conclusion: The Wyoming 2021-2022 State Championship will be March 25-27, 2022. In Favor: All
Opposed: None Abstained: None
Motion Approved/Not Approved: Approved

4. Agenda Item: 2020-2021 SAC Member's Meeting at State Championship:

**Discussion**: Discuss WY USAG members' meeting usually held in conjunction with the State Championship. A Friday day is preferred so that the SAC can discuss procedures and issues regarding the current State Championship being held.

**Conclusion**: A State members annual meeting will be planned in conjunction with the 2020-2021 State Championship on Friday, March 19, 2021.

In Favor: All Opposed: None

Abstained: None

Motion Approved/Not Approved: Approved

- 5. Agenda Item: <u>Schedule Next Meeting</u>: The next State Administrative Committee (SAC) meeting is scheduled for Monday, March 1, 2021 at 8:30 p.m.
  - a. Agenda Items:
    - i. SAC & Judge's Representative will make judge's recommendations for 2020-2021 State Championship